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Houston Dit ... 9n
Production Operations, United States

Marathon P.O. Box 2409
Oil Company Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Telephone 505/393-7106

August 27, 1984

State of New Mexico
Energy & Minerals Dept.
0il Comnservation Division
P. 0. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Hansen State Well No. 4 (H-16-20S-37E)
Dear Mr. Sexton:

As per your letter dated August 1, 1984 you informed Marathon that
the Hansen State Well No. 4 has been reclassified as a gas well in
the Eumont Pool. This letter is to inform your office that this well
is in compliance with Division Order No. R-1670. An updated C-102 is
attached. Also the gas produced from this well is and will continue
to be metered separately from all the other wells on this lease. At
the present time Well No. 4 is the only producing well on this lease.

Sincerely,
I
PR Y
Thomas F. Zapatk;
Production Engineer
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